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MEMO

Date:	20 May 2024
To:	Ken Wyllie (CERN), Mitch Newcomer (UPenn), Prashansa Mukim (BNL), Filippo Costa (CERN)
From:	 Rolf Ent (JLab) and Elke Aschenauer (BNL)

Subject: Final Design and Safety Review of the VTRX+ and lpGBT electronics components for the ePIC Detector 

[bookmark: _GoBack]We are ready to proceed with the Final Design Review of the VTRX+ and lpGBT electronics components for the ePIC MAPS tracking and the dual Radiator RICH detector subsystems, in order to initiate the Long Lead Procurement of these items.

 You are asked to please address the following questions: 

1. Are the technical performance requirements and subsystem interfaces complete and documented? 
2. Do the design and specifications meet the performance requirements with a low risk of cost increases, schedule delays, and technical problems? 
3. Are the fabrication and assembly plans consistent with the overall project and detector schedule?  
4. Are the plans for integration of the VTRX+ and lpGBT in specific ePIC detector subsystems appropriately developed? 
5. Have ES&H and QA considerations been adequately incorporated in the design and procurement planning? 
6. Is the procurement approach sound and the procurement schedule credible? 

Please address these questions point‐by‐point. 
You will be supplied with the project milestones extracted from the most current EIC resource loaded P6 schedule, copies of presentations relevant to this subject material, and other relevant material as part of the pre‐brief material. 

cc:    S. Nagaitsev	
	J. Fast
	L. Lari
	K. Wilson
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